
OSCE Human Dimension Implementation Meeting 

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS 

Warsaw, 23 September - 4 October 2013 

HDIM.ODIHR/0668/13/Corr.1
15 November 2024



 
 
 
 

Amb. Spiro KOCI 

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation 
Albania 

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in 

Head of Delegation; Permanent Representative of the Republic of Albania to 
the OSCE 
E-Mail: spiro.koci@mfa.gov.al 

Vienna 
Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-328 87 10 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.al 

 

Amb. Florent CELIKU 
E-Mail: fceliku@mfa.gov.al 

 
 
 
 
 

Amb. Rudiger LUDEKING 
Head of Delegation 
E-Mail: L-osze@wien.diplo.de 

Albanian Embassy to Poland 
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-824 14 27 
Fax:+48-22-824 14 26 

 
Germany 

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE 
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-711 54 171 
Fax:+43-1-711 54 268 
Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de 

Mrs. Christine WEIL 
Minister, Deputy Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: V-OSZE@wien.diplo.de 

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE 
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-711 54 191 
Fax:+43-1-711 54 268 
Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de 

Mr. Thomas SCHULTZE 
Head of Division 203 
E-Mail: 203-rl@auswaertiges-amt.de 

Federal Foreign Office 
Auswaertiges Amt; D-11013 Berlin; Germany 
Tel:+49-30-18 17 28 23 
Website: http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de 

 

Mr. Michael MORGENSTERN 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: 203-0@auswaertiges-amt.de 

Federal Foreign Office 
Auswaertiges Amt; D-11013 Berlin; Germany 
Tel:+49-30-50 00 28 22 
Fax:+49-30-50 00 52 822 
Website: http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de 

 

Mr. Jean Pierre FROEHLY 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: pol-3-osze@wien.diplo.de 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Robert BRADTKE 
Head of Delegation 
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov 

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE 
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-711 54 194 
Fax:+43-1-711 54 262 
Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de 

 
United States of America 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45 
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

 

Amb. Daniel BAER 
Permanent Representative of the United States Mission to OSCE 
E-Mail: BaerDB@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 01 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Mr. Gary D. ROBBINS 
Deputy Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: RobbinsGD@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-31 339 
Fax:+43-1-31 339 31 38 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Ms. Shannon SIMRELL 
Project Manager 
E-Mail: Shannon.Simrell@pae.com 

PAE-REACT 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-313 39 31 35 
Website: https://www.pae.com/career-react 
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Ms. Catherine COSMAN 
Senior Policy Adviser 
E-Mail: ccosman@uscirf.gov 

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom 
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-523 32 40 
Fax:+1-202-523 50 20 
Website: http://www.uscirf.gov 

Ms. Katrina LANTOS SWETT 
Chair 
E-Mail: pmoore@uscirf.gov 

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom 
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-523 32 40 
Website: http://www.uscirf.gov 

Ms. Janice HELWIG 
Policy Advisor 
E-Mail: Janice.Helwig@mail.house.gov 

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki 
Commission) 
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-225-1901 
Fax:+1-202-226-4199 
Website: http://www.csce.gov 

Dr. Mischa THOMPSON 
Advisor 
E-Mail: mischa.thompson@mail.house.gov 

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki 
Commission) 
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01 
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99 
Website: http://www.csce.gov 

Mr. Fred TURNER 
Chief of Staff 
E-Mail: fred.turner@mail.house.gov 

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki 
Commission) 
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01 
Website: http://www.csce.gov 

Mr. Ira FORMAN 
Special Envoy to Monitor & Combat Anti-Semitism 
E-Mail: formanin@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-549 65 86 
Fax:+1-202-647 45 01 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

 

Mr. Brent HARTLEY 
Director, EUR/RPM 
E-Mail: johnsoncl@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-647 16 26 
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

 

Mr. Richard HOLTZAPPLE 
Director 
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45 
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

 

Ms. Sandra JELSO 
Assistant to the DCM 
E-Mail: JelsoS@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+43-1-313 39 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

 

Mr. Aaron JENSEN 
DRL Press Officer 
E-Mail: JensenAW@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-368 18 46 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

 

Mr. Thomas LYONS 
Political Officer 
E-Mail: lyonstj@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

Ms. Pamela MONTGOMERY 
Program Support 
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45 
Website: http://www.state.gov 
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Ms. Natalya SCIMECA 
Attorney-Adviser 
E-Mail: Scimecank@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-647 70 46 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

 

Mr. Brian SHOTT 
Deputy OSCE Co-ordinator 
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45 
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

 

Ms. Erin SPITZER 
Program Officer 
E-Mail: spitzerem@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-615 51 87 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

 

Ms. Leslie TAYLOR 
Foreign Affairs Officer 
E-Mail: TaylorLB2@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-701 77 71 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

 

Mr. Gavin Thompson WEISE 
Public Member 
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45 
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

 

Ms. Stacy Bernard DAVIS 
Foreign Affairs Officer 
E-Mail: davissb@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and 
Labor 
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-647 12 12 
Fax:+1-202-647 32 09 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

Dr. Kari JOHNSTONE 
Office Director, DRL/IRF 
E-Mail: johnstoneka@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and 
Labor 
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-647-0463 
Fax:+1-202-647-3209 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

Ms. Orly KEINER 
Foreign Affairs Officer 
E-Mail: KeinerOR@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and 
Labor 
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-663 29 00 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

Mr. Thomas MELIA 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Democracy, Human Rights and Labor 
E-Mail: LapriseCS@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and 
Labor 
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-296 51 01 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

Mr. David MEYER 
Foreign Affairs Officer 
E-Mail: meyerdk@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and 
Labor 
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+48-22-504 27 34 
Website: http://www.state.gov 

Ms. Amy CARLON 
OSCE Coordinator 
E-Mail: carlonac@state.gov 

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs 
2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-736 72 90 
Website: http://www.state.gov 
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Mr. KYLE PARKER 
Advisor 
E-Mail: kyle.parker@mail.house.gov 

U.S. Helsinki Commission 
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01 
Website: http://www.csce.gov 

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER 
Counsel for International Law 
E-Mail: Erika.Schlager@mail.house.gov 

U.S. Helsinki Commission 
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01 
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99 
Website: http://www.csce.gov 

Ms. Jennifer BOSWORTH 
Deputy Political Counsellor 
E-Mail: BosworthJF@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 18 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Mrs. Monica GRECO 
Political Officer 
E-Mail: grecomc@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 15 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Mrs. Amanda HARVEY 
ORM Administrative Assistance 
E-Mail: harveyad2@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-664-322 98 86 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Mr. Alex T. JOHNSON 
Representative of the Helsinki Commission to the USOSCE 
E-Mail: alext.johnson@mail.house.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+1 (202) 225-1901 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Mr. Christopher MIDURA 
Counsellor for Public Affairs 
E-Mail: midurac@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 22 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Mr. Colin PETERS 
Multimedia Coordinator 
E-Mail: peterscj@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-664-811 76 20 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Mr. Daniel PHELPS 
Political Officer 
E-Mail: phelpsda@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 12 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Mr. Christopher ROBINSON 
Political Counsellor 
E-Mail: RobinsonCT@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 03 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Ms. Veronika SPERL 
Press Assistant 
E-Mail: sperlvx@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-664-838 43 34 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Mr. Chad WILTON 
Political Officer 
E-Mail: wiltoncl@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11 
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Mr. James ZELLINGER 
OMS 
E-Mail: zellingerjj@state.gov 

United States Mission to the OSCE 
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-33 39 32 01 
Website: http://osce.usmission.gov 

 

Ms. Katarzyna DRAGAN 
Political Assistant 
E-Mail: draganke@state.gov 

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw 
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-504 26 82 
Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov 
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Mr. Christian FARRELL 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: farrellca@state.gov 

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw 
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-504 27 42 
Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov 

 

Mr. Benjamin HESS 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: hessbg@state.gov 

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw 
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-504 21 23 
Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov 

 

Ms. Kelly Jean MCANERNEY 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: mcanerneykj@state.gov 

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw 
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-795-58 67 50 
Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov 

 

Mr. Christopher RESZCZYNSKI 
Intern, Political-Economic Section 
E-Mail: reszczynskicw@state.gov 

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw 
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-504 27 65 
Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov 

 

Ms. Monika SWIDERSKA 
Political Assistant 
E-Mail: SwiderskMX@state.gov 

 
 
 
 
 

Ms. Marta SALVAT 
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues 
E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at 

 
 

 
Amb. Ashot GALOYAN 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: secretariat@armenia.internetdsl.pl 

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw 
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-504 26 95 
Fax:+48-22-625 26 78 
Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov 

 
Andorra 

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra 
Kaerntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20 
Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50 

 
Armenia 

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland 
ul. Bekasow 50; 02-803 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-899 09 40 
Fax:+48-22-899 09 35 

 

Mr. Vaheh GEVORGYAN 
Head of OSCE Division 
E-Mail: v.gevorgian@mfa.am 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
2, Government Building, Republic Square; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia 
Tel:+374-9-422 67 16 
Website: http://www.mfa.am 

Mrs. Karine SOUDJIAN 
Head of Human Rights and Humanitarian Issues Desk 
E-Mail: k.soudjian@mfa.am 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
2, Government Building, Republic Square; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia 
Tel:+374-10-54 40 41 
Fax:+374-10-54 39 25 
Website: http://www.mfa.am 

 
Mrs. Nelli DURYAN Police of the Republic of Armenia 
Head of the Third Department of the Criminal Investigation Main Department 130, Nalbandyan Str.; Yerevan; Armenia 
of RA Police 
E-Mail: laura.hayruni@osce.org 

 

 
Amb. Christian STROHAL 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: abtii7@bmeia.gv.at 

Tel:+374-91-40 77 45 
 
 

Austria 
Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE 
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-501 150 35 86 

 

Amb. Thomas Martin BUCHSBAUM 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: thomas.buchsbaum@bmeia.gv.at 

Embassy of the Republic of Austria, Warsaw 
ul. Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-841 00 81 
Website: http://www.ambasadaaustrii.pl 

 

Ms. Stella AVALLONE 
Deputy Head of Mission 
E-Mail: stella.avallone@bmeia.gv.at 

Embassy of the Republic of Austria, Warsaw 
ul. Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-841 00 81 (ext.25) 
Fax:+48-22-841 00 85 
Website: http://www.ambasadaaustrii.pl 
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Mr. Martin BOTTA 
Minister Plenipotentiary 
E-Mail: martin.botta@bmeia.gv.at 

Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs 
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-501-150 32 55 
Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at 

 

Dr. Thomas PISKERNIGG 
Deputy Head of Department 
E-Mail: thomas.piskernigg@volksanw.gv.at 

Austrian Ombudsman Board 
Volksanwaltschaft, Postfach 20; 1015 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-515 05 234 
Fax:+43-1-515 05 180 
Website: http://www.volksanwaltschaft.gv.at 

 

Ms. Viktoria WAGNER 
Human Rights Officer 
E-Mail: viktoria.wagner@bmeia.gv.at 

Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs 
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-50 11 50 ext. 3767 
Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at 

 

Ms. Ursula SATTLER 
Assistant 
E-Mail: ursula.sattler@bmeia.gv.at 

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE 
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-501-150 36 74 

Ms. Stephanie WINKLER 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: stephanie.winkler@bmeia.gv.at 

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE 
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria 
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Intern 
E-Mail: anton.wislocki@bmeia.gv.at 
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Ambassador 
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Embassy of the Republic of Austria, Warsaw 
ul. Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-841 00 81 
Fax:+48-22-841 00 85 
Website: http://www.ambasadaaustrii.pl 

 
Azerbaijan 

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan 
ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-616 21 88 
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49 
Website: http://www.azembassy.pl 

 

Mr. Kamran HASANOV 
Senior Adviser; Division of Public and Political Issues 
E-Mail: k_hasanov@pa.gov.az 

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan 
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Fax:+994-12-492 24 93 
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Head of Department 
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Website: http://www.mfa.gov.az 
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E-Mail: ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.az 

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman) 
Government House; 40, Uz. Hajibeyov Str.; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan 
Tel:+994-12-493 97 39 
Fax:+994-12-498 23 65 
Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.az 

Mr. Ulvi BAKHSHALIYEV 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: ubv-88@yandex.ru 

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan 
ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-516-84 41 85 
Website: http://www.azembassy.pl 

 

Ms. Khuraman ISMAYILOVA 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: kh_ismayilova@mfa.gov.az 

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan 
ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-427 44 23 
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49 
Website: http://www.azembassy.pl 
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Amb. Viktar GAISENAK 

Belarus 
Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland 

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Republic of Belarus to 
the Republic of Poland 
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org 

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-742 09 90 
Fax:+48-22-742 09 80 
Website: http://poland.mfa.gov.by 

 

Mr. Roman ROMANOVSKY 
Minister-Counsellor 
E-Mail: oscedel@byembassy.at 

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE 
Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-419 96 30 23 
Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org 

 

Mr. Vladimir SOLOVYEV 
Counsellor; OSCE and Council of Europe Unit, European Co-operation 
Department 
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Belarus 
Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus 
Tel:+375-17-227 39 05 
Fax:+375-17-210 42 50 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.by 

 

Mr. Aliaksei PECHKUROU 
Deputy Head of the Department of Non-Profit Organizations 
E-Mail: Pechkurovv@tut.by 

Ministry of Justice 
Kollectornaya str. 10, office 336; 220048 Minsk; Belarus 
Tel:+375-17-200 77 64 
Fax:+375-17-200 62 56 
Website: http://www.minjust.by 

 

Mr. Anton SHMYGOV 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: anton.shmygov@mail.by 

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE 
Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-419 96 30 
Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30 
Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org 

 

Mr. Andrei LOZOVIK 
Senior Counsellor 
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org 

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland 
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-742 09 70 
Website: http://poland.mfa.gov.by 

 

Mr. Aleksei ZELENKO 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org 

 
 

 
Amb. Bruno GEORGES 
Permanent Representative, Ambassador 
E-Mail: annie.deconinck@diplobel.fed.be 

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland 
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-742 09 71 
Website: http://poland.mfa.gov.by 

 
Belgium 

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE 
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40 
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88 

 

Mr. Frank DUHAMEL 
Deputy Head of Delegation 
E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be 

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE 
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15 
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88 

 

Mr. Mark VAN DE VREKEN 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: mark.vandevreken@diplobel.fed.be 

Embassy of Belgium 
Senatorska 34; 00-195 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-551 28 00 
Fax:+48-22-828 57 11 
Website: http://www.diplomatie.be/warsaw 

 

Mr. Marc TYSEBAERT 
Counsellor General; Fundamental Rights Department, General Directorate for 
Legislation 
E-Mail: marc.tysebaert@just.fgov.be 

Ministry of Justice 
Waterloolaan 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium 
Tel:+32-2-542 75 51 
Fax:+32-2-542 70 97 
Website: http://www.just.fgov.be 

 
 
 

Amb. Tomislav LEKO 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: office@bhmission.at 

Bosnia and Herzegovina 
Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International 
Organizations in Vienna 
Heinrichsgasse 4/3; A-1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-812 22 56 / 57 
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Amb. Vassiliy TAKEV 
Ambassador; Head of Delegation 
E-Mail: embassy.warsaw@mfa.bg 

Bulgaria 
Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland 
Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-629 40 71 
Fax:+48-22-628 22 71 

Mrs. Mariya MUSORLIEVA 
Vice-Chairperson 
E-Mail: cik@cik.bg 

Central Election Commission 
1, Knyaz Aleksandar I Sq.; 1169 Sofia; Bulgaria 
Tel:+359-2-939 37 77 
Website: http://www.cik.bg 

 

Mr. Ventsislav KARADJOV 
Member 
E-Mail: cik@cik.bg 

Central Election Commission 
1, Knyaz Aleksandar I Sq.; 1169 Sofia; Bulgaria 
Tel:+359-2-939 37 77 
Website: http://www.cik.bg 

Mrs. Tatyana MUHLOVA 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: tmouhlova@mfa.bg 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
2, Alexander Zhvendov Str.; 1040 Sofia; Bulgaria 
Tel:+359-887-46 42 99 

Ms. Denitsa BOEVA 
Chief Expert 
E-Mail: d.boeva@antitraffic.government.bg 

National Commission for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings 
52A, "G.M.Dimitrov" blvd, fl.1, of.107; 1797 Sofia; Bulgaria 
Tel:+359-888-14 45 95 
Fax:+359-2-807-80-50 
Website: http://www.antitraffic.government.bg 

Ms. Rositsa IVANOVA 
Secretary 
E-Mail: Rositsa.Ivanova@government.bg 

 
 
 
 
 

Amb. Isabelle POUPART 
Ambassador, Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca 

National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Demographic Issues 
Knyaz Dondukov blv. 1; Sofia 1000; Bulgaria 
Tel:+359-2-940 36 22 
Fax:+359-2-940 21 18 
Website: http://www.nccedi.government.bg 

 
Canada 

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE 
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 20 

 

Amb. Alexandra BUGAILISKIS 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: delfina.swieckowska@international.gc.ca 

Embassy of Canada to Poland 
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-584 33 59 
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92 
Website: http://www.canada.pl 

 

Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE 
Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: jean-francois.lacasse@international.gc.ca 

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE 
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-664-390 24 59 

Mrs. Nancy BERGERON 
Senior Policy Advisor 
E-Mail: nancy.bergeron@international.gc.ca 

Department of Foreign Affairs Canada 
125 Sussex Drive; Ottawa, ON K1A 0G2; Canada 
Tel:+1-613-995 94 82 
Website: http://www.international.gc.ca 

 

Ms. Carly VOLKES 
Senior Civilian Deployment Officer 
E-Mail: carly.volkes@international.gc.ca 

Department of Foreign Affairs Canada 
125 Sussex Drive; Ottawa, ON K1A 0G2; Canada 
Tel:+1-613-944 16 09 
Website: http://www.international.gc.ca 

 

Ms. Pamela ISFELD 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: Pamela.isfeld@international.gc.ca 

Embassy of Canada to Poland 
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-584 31 00 
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92 
Website: http://www.canada.pl 
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Mr. Spyros MILTIADES 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: smiltiades@mfa.gov.cy 

 
 

 
Mr. Branko SOCANAC 
Director 
E-Mail: branko.socanac@uljppnm.vlada.hr 

Cyprus 
Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE 
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30 
Fax:+43-1-513 06 32 

 
Croatia 

Government Office for Human Rights and Rights of National Minorities 
Mesnicka 23; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia 
Tel:+385-1-456 93 58 
Fax:+385-1-456 93 24 

Mrs. Maja DRMAC 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: maja.drmac@mvep.hr 

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs 
Trg N.S. Zrinjskog 7-8; Zagreb 10 000; Croatia 
Tel:+385-1-456 98 41 
Fax:+385-1-459 74 14 
Website: http://www.mvep.hr 

Ms. Katarina HODAK 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: Katarina.Hodak@mvpei.hr 

 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Peter SKOTT 
Deputy Head of Mission 
E-Mail: petsko@um.dk 

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and 
International Organizations in Vienna 
Bartensteing. 16/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-535 01 37 
Fax:+43-1-535 01 34 

 
Denmark 

Royal Danish Embassy, Warsaw 
Rakowiecka 19; 02-517 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-601-28 13 12 
Website: http://polen.um.dk 

 

Mr. Michael JENSEN 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: micjen@um.dk 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark 
Tel:+43-664-180 74 16 
Website: http://www.um.dk 

 

Mr. Malte MOLLER-CHRISTENSEN 
Head of Section 
E-Mail: ermmol@um.dk 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark 
Tel:+45-41-86 59 81 
Website: http://www.um.dk 

 

Mr. Mujeeb-ur-Rahman WASIQ 
Intern 
E-Mail: mujwas@um.dk 

 
 

 
Amb. Agustin NUNEZ MARTINEZ 
Ambassador of Spain in Poland 
E-Mail: agustin.nunez@maec.es 

Royal Danish Embassy, Warsaw 
Rakowiecka 19; 02-517 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-565 29 37 
Website: http://polen.um.dk 

 
Spain 

Embassy of the Kingdom of Spain 
Mysliwiecka 4; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-583 40 00 
Fax:+48-22-622 54 08 

 

Amb. Fernando VALDERRAMA 
Ambassador, Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: esp.osce@maec.es 

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE 
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00 
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388 

 
Amb. Jorge FUENTES Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

Edificio Torres Agora, Calle Serrano Galvache, 26; 28071 Madrid; Spain 
Tel:+34-648-03 25 88 
Website: http://www.mae.es 

 
Ms. Maria Victoria SCOLA 
Deputy Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: mariavictoria.scola@maec.es 

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE 
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-664-410 97 64 
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 391 

 

Mr. Nicolas MARUGAN ZALBA 
Director of Spanish Monitoring Centre 
E-Mail: nicolas.marugan@meyss.es 

Ministry of Employment and Social Security 
Cl Jose Abascal, 39; 28003 Madrid; Spain 
Tel:+34-91-363 16 19 
Website: http://www.empleo.gob.es 
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Ms. Carmen RIVES 
Human Rights Desk Officer 
E-Mail: carmen.rives@maec.es 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Edificio Torres Agora, Calle Serrano Galvache, 26; 28071 Madrid; Spain 
Tel:+34-91-394 88 03 
Website: http://www.mae.es 

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es 

 
 

 
Amb. Mariin RATNIK 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: mariin.ratnik@mfa.ee 

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE 
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67 
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388 

 
Estonia 

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE 
Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-503 77 61 18 
Fax:+43-1-503 77 61 20 

 

Ms. Nele HOLLO 
Lawyer, International Law Divison, Legal Department 
E-Mail: nele.hollo@mfa.ee 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Islandi v. 1; Tallinn 15049; Estonia 
Tel:+372-5-391 36 99 
Website: http://www.mfa.ee 

 

Mrs. Anneli LEEGA PIISKOP 
Desk Officer of OSCE 
E-Mail: anneli.leega@mfa.ee 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Islandi v. 1; Tallinn 15049; Estonia 
Tel:+372-6-37 71 26 
Fax:+372-6-37 71 99 
Website: http://www.mfa.ee 

 

Ms. Dea HANNUST 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: dea.hannust@mfa.ee 

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE 
Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-445 16 75 

 

Mr. Mihkel METSA 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: mihkel.metsa@mfa.ee 

 

 
Amb. Katja PEHRMAN 
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE 
E-Mail: katja.pehrman@formin.fi 

Embassy of the Republic of Estonia in Warsaw 
ul. Karwinska 1; 02-639 Warsaw; Poland 
Website: http://www.estemb.pl 

 
Finland 

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE 
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-535 59 0 
Fax:+43-1-535 57 03 

 

Ms. Eva BIAUDET 
Ombudsman for Minorities 

Office of the Ombudsman for Minorities 
P.O. Box 26; 00023 Government, Helsinki; Finland 

 

Ms. Marjatta HIEKKA 
Legal Counsellor 
E-Mail: marjatta.hiekka@formin.fi 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland 
Tel:+358-40-181 92 63 

 

Ms. Anna KOIKKALAINEN 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: anna.koikkalainen@formin.fi 

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE 
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34 
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82 

 

Ms. Outi KOIKKALAINEN 
Program Co-ordinator 
E-Mail: outi.koikkalainen@formin.fi 

 

 
Amb. Maxime LEFEBVRE 
Ambassador, Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: ophelie.gascon@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE 
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-84 83 50 307 

 
France 

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE 
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503 
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502 
Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org 

 

Mr. Yves DOUTRIAUX 
Conseiller d'Etat 
E-Mail: yves.doutriaux@conseil-etat.fr 

Le Conseil d'Etat 
1, place du Palais-Royal; 75100 Paris Cedex 01; France 
Tel:+33-613-58 77 73 
Website: http://www.conseil-etat.fr 
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Mr. Roland DUBERTRAND 
Adviser for Religious Affairs 
E-Mail: carole.mao-che@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France 
Tel:+33-1-43 17 74 73 
Website: http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr 

 

Mr. Serge BLISKO 
President 
E-Mail: catherine.pereira@pm.gouv.fr 

MIVILUDES 
13, rue Vaneau; 75007 Paris; France 
Tel:+33-1-42 75 58 87 
Website: http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr 

 

Mr. Julien QUERE 
Secretary General 
E-Mail: julien.quere@pm.gouv.fr 

MIVILUDES 
13, rue Vaneau; 75007 Paris; France 
Tel:+33-6-63 12 64 41 
Website: http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr 

 

Mrs. Elisabeth BALLEVRE 
Documentation 
E-Mail: elisabeth.ballevre@pm.gouv.fr 

MIVILUDES 
13, rue Vaneau; 75007 Paris; France 
Tel:+33-1-42 75 73 52 
Website: http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr 

 

Mr. Martial ADAM 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: martial.adam@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland 
Piekna 1; 00-477 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-529 30 00 
Fax:+48-22-529 30 01 
Website: http://www.ambafrance-pl.org 

 

Ms. Jeanne TOR-DE TARLE 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: jeanne.tor-de-tarle@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE 
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-501 82 519 
Fax:+43-1-501 82 509 
Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org 

 

Ms. Lydia TABTAB 
Desk Officer of the Arms Control and OSCE Department; Strategic, Security 
and Disarmament Affairs Directorate 
E-Mail: lydia.tabtab@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France 
Tel:+33-1-43 17 45 04 
Fax:+33-1-43 17 49 52 
Website: http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr 

 

Mr. Adrien MONNOT 
Intern 
E-Mail: adrien.monnot@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Alexander MAISURADZE 
Deputy Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: a.maisuradze@mfa.gov.ge 

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland 
Piekna 1; 00-477 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-529 30 00 
Fax:+48-22-529 30 01 
Website: http://www.ambafrance-pl.org 

 
Georgia 

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE 
Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-637 96 70 

Mr. Archil GHEGHECHKORI 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: a.gheghechkori@mfa.gov.ge 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Chitadze Str. 4; 380018 Tbilisi; Georgia 
Tel:+995-32-294 50 00 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ge 

 

Mrs. Nino MESKHI 
Senior Specialist of Migration Divission 
E-Mail: ninomeskhi@yahoo.com 

Ministry of Internally Displaced Persons from the Occupied Territories, 
Accommodation and Refugees of Georgia 
Tamarashvili 15-a; Tbilisi; Georgia 
Tel:+995-32-31 13 37 
Fax:+995-32-31 13 37 
Website: http://mra.gov.ge 

 

Mrs. Marina POCHKHUA 
Deputy Head of IDP Department 
E-Mail: m.pochkhua@gmail.com 

Ministry of Internally Displaced Persons from the Occupied Territories, 
Accommodation and Refugees of Georgia 
Tamarashvili 15-a; Tbilisi; Georgia 
Tel:+995-32-31 13 37 
Fax:+995-32-31 15 96 
Website: http://mra.gov.ge 

 

Mr. Beka DZAMASHVILI 
Deputy Head of Public International Law Department 
E-Mail: bdzamashvili@justice.gov.ge 

Ministry of Justice 
24a Gorgasali Str.; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia 
Tel:+995-599-79 80 27 
Fax:+995-32-240 52 04 
Website: http://www.justice.gov.ge 
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Tel:+48-22-523 90 00 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl 

 

Amb. Przemyslaw GRUDZINSKI 
Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: przemyslaw.grudzinski@msz.gov.pl 
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Ms. Margita KOLLER 
Event Management 
E-Mail: margita.koller@eda.admin.ch 

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE 
Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 14 
Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch 

 

Ms. Anina WEBER 
Project Manager (e-Voting) 
E-Mail: anina.weber@bk.admin.ch 

Swiss Federal Chancellery 
Bundeshaus West; CH-3003 Bern; Switzerland 
Tel:+41-31-322 39 64 
Fax:+41-31-322 58 43 
Website: http://www.bk.admin.ch 

 

Ms. Renate BUCHER 
Collaboratrice Scientifique 
E-Mail: renate.bucher@eda.admin.ch 

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs 
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland 
Tel:+41-31-323 27 51 
Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch 

 

Mr. Daniel FASNACHT 
Head Expertpool for Civilian Peacebuilding Section 
E-Mail: daniel.fasnacht@eda.admin.ch 

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs 
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland 
Tel:+41-31-323 45 57 
Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch 

 

Mr. Michael MEIER 
Diplomatic Officer 
E-Mail: michael.meier@eda.admin.ch 

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs 
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland 
Tel:+41-79-301 70 45 
Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch 

 

Ms. Tatiana MONNEY 
Electoral Assistance Adviser 
E-Mail: tatiana.monney@eda.admin.ch 

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs 
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland 
Tel:+41-795-17 13 15 
Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch 

 

Mr. Jonas PASQUIER 
MA, Diplomatic Officer 
E-Mail: jonas.pasquier@eda.admin.ch 

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs 
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland 
Tel:+41-31-324 40 90 
Fax:+41-31-324 90 69 
Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch 

 

Ms. Odile ROBERT 
Human Dimension Officer 
E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch 

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs 
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland 
Tel:+41-31-323 27 51 
Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch 

 

Dr. Christoph SPENLE 
Deputy Head of Section 
E-Mail: christoph.spenle@eda.admin.ch 

 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Zarif ALIZODA 
Ombudsman of Tajikistan 
E-Mail: gkhuseynova@osce.org 

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs 
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland 
Tel:+41-31-322 86 81 
Fax:+41-31-325 07 67 
Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch 

 
Tajikistan 

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Tajikistan 
7 Tehron str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajiksitan 
Tel:+992-37-221 79 89 
Fax:+992-37-221 79 69 
Website: http://www.ombudsman.tj 

 

Mr. Muzaffar ASHUROV 
Head 
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org 

Apparatus of the President of Republic of Tajikistan 
Presidential Palace, Rudaki, 80; 734049 Dushanbe;Tajikistan 
Tel:+992-372-23 19 22 

 

Mr. Nurullo MAHMADULLOEV 
Member of CCER 
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org 

Central Commision for Elections and Referenda 
40 Rudaki Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan 
Tel:+992-372-36 64 09 

Mr. Abdullo SOLIEV 
Senior Specialist of Department for Constitutional Guarantee of Citizen's 
Rights 
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org 

Executive Presidential Apparatus of the Republic of Tajikistan 
Dushanbe; Tajikistan 
Tel:+992-37-22 19 22 
Fax:+992-37-227 38 02 

Mr. Jamshed KHAMIDOV 
Counselor of Department of International Relations 
E-Mail: vafo.safarzoda@osce.org 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
42, Rudaki Str.; 374051 Dushanbe; Tajikistan 
Tel:+992-372-221 07 34 
Website: http://www.mid.tj 
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Mr. Nurillo ORIPOV 
Deputy Minister 
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org 

Ministry of Internal Affairs 
29, Tehron Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan 
Tel:+992-372-223 23 31 

 

Mr. Hakim MIRSAYEV 
Deputy Minister 
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org 

 

 
Amb. Vladimír GALUSKA 
Head of Mission 
E-Mail: mission.vienna@embassy.mzv.cz 

Ministry of Justice 
25, Rudaki Avenue; Dushanbe; Tajikistan 
Tel:+992-372-21 50 68 

 
Czech Republic 

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE 
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-89 95 81 40 

Ms. Ivona HOLA 
Deputy Head of Mission 
E-Mail: Ivona_Hola@mzv.cz 

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE 
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-536 70 05 

 

Mr. Jan KRIVOS 
First Secretary, Political Affairs 
E-Mail: jan_krivos@mzv.cz 

Embassy of the Czech Republic to the Republic of Poland 
ul. Koszykowa 18; 00-555 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-882-14 50 34 
Fax:+48-22-525 18 98 
Website: http://www.mfa.cz/warsaw 

 

Ms. Pavla BENDOVA 
Director of the Department of Churches 
E-Mail: pavla.bendova@mkcr.cz 

Ministry of Culture 
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic 
Tel:+420-2-57 08 55 71 

Mr. Ales CHOCHOLAC 
Deputy Head of the Department of Churches 
E-Mail: ales.chocholac@mkcr.cz 

Ministry of Culture 
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic 
Tel:+420-724-17 41 41 

Mr. Jakub STAREK 
Director of Department for Education System 
E-Mail: starekj@gmail.com 

Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports 
Karmelitska 7; 118 12 Prague 1; Czech Republic 
Tel:+420-724-09 17 88 
Website: http://www.msmt.cz 

 

Mrs. Petra HOJNI 
Deputy Director 
E-Mail: petra_hojni@mzv.cz 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic 
Tel:+420-2-24 18 23 11 
Website: http://www.mzv.cz 

 

Ms. Lucia ZACHARIASOVA 
Head of Gender Equality Unit 
E-Mail: lucia.zachariasova@mpsv.cz 

 
 

 
Amb. Tacan ILDEM 
Ambassador, Head of Mission 
E-Mail: tildem@mfa.gov.tr 

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs 
Na Poricnim pravu 1/376; 128 01 Prague 2; Czech Republic 
Tel:+420-2-21 92 34 87 
Website: http://www.mpsv.cz 

 
Turkey 

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE 
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Salih Bogac GULDERE 
Deputy Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: bguldere@mfa.gov.tr 

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE 
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 
Fax:+43-1-538 38 07 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Ahmed Said ABUSKA 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: asa767@gmail.com 

Embassy of the Republic of Turkey in Warsaw 
Malczewskiego 32; 02-622 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-854 61 00 
Fax:+48-22-646 43 25 

 

Mr. Mehmet Yigit DURSUN 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: myigit_dursun@hotmail.com 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-543-350 76 33 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 
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Mr. Cemal YILDIZ 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: cemal.yildiz@mfa.gov.tr 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-538-64 54 39 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 

Mr. Ramazan CAYLI 
Legal Counsellor 
E-Mail: ramazan.cayli@adalet.gov.tr 

Ministry of Justice (Directorate General for International Law and 
Foreign Relations) 
Mustafa Kemal Mah. 2151 Cad. Soguozu; Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+43-699-17 05 24 77 
Website: http://www.adalet.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Ali GUNES 
Head of Press Department 
E-Mail: ali.gunes@byegm.gov.tr 

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and 
Information 
Ceyhun Atıf Kansu Caddesi No:122 Balgat; Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-312-583 60 00 
Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Onur TANAY 
Expert 
E-Mail: veyselfiliz66@yahoo.com 

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and 
Information 
Ceyhun Atıf Kansu Caddesi No:122 Balgat; Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-312-583 60 00 
Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Huseyin YILDIZ 
Head of Information Department 
E-Mail: huseyin.yildiz@byegm.gov.tr 

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and 
Information 
Ceyhun Atıf Kansu Caddesi No:122 Balgat; Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-312-583 62 63 
Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Omer Numan DOGRUKOL 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: omer.dogrukol@mfa.gov.tr 

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE 
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 27 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: umut.topcuoglu@mfa.gov.tr 

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE 
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 
Fax:+43-1-523 38 07 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 

 

Ms. Gizem KOLBASI 
Specialist 
E-Mail: gizem.kolbasi@ytb.gov.tr 

Presidency for Turks Abroad and Related Communities 
Oguzlar Mah. Mevlana Bulvarı No: 145; P.K: 06520 Balgat - Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-536-989 12 82 
Website: http://www.ytb.gov.tr 

Mr. Muhammet SAGLAM 
Specialist 
E-Mail: muhammet.saglam@ytb.gov.tr 

 
 
 

 
Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK 
Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua 

Presidency for Turks Abroad and Related Communities 
Oguzlar Mah. Mevlana Bulvarı No: 145; P.K: 06520 Balgat - Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-312-218 41 26 
Website: http://www.ytb.gov.tr 

 
Ukraine 

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE 
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-479 71 72 13 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna 

 

Amb. Markijan MALSKII 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland 
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl 

 

Amb. Tetiana IZHEVSKA 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Embassy of Ukraine to the Holy See 
Via G. Bessarione 8; 00165 Rome; Italy 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Ms. Olha BIELIKOVA 
Deputy Head of IT Department 
E-Mail: nadiia.khvan@osce.org 

Central Election Commission 
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82 
Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua 
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Ms. Tetiana LUKASH 
Secretary of the Commission 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Central Election Commission 
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82 
Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua 

 

Ms. Alla STEGNII 
Head of the Documentary Support Sector of the Secretariat 
E-Mail: nadiia.khvan@osce.org 

Central Election Commission 
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82 
Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Oleksandr STELMAKH 
Deputy Head of the Administrator of the State Voter Register 
E-Mail: nadiia.khvan@osce.org 

Central Election Commission 
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82 
Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Sergii KHUTORSKYI 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: s.khutorskyi@ukraine-emb.pl 

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland 
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-622 47 97 
Fax:+48-22-629 81 03 
Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl 

 

Mr. Vitalii ROZVADOVSKYI 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: rozvadovsky@ukraine-emb.pl 

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland 
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland 
Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl 

 

Mr. Serhii TREUS 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland 
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl 

 

Mr. Mykhaylo VYDOYNYK 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland 
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl 

 

Ms. Inna MASLO 
Judge 
E-Mail: Nadia.Skrypka@osce.org 

Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine 
8, Moscowska Str.; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-501 95 25 
Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Iurii TSVIRKUN 
Judge 
E-Mail: Nadia.Skrypka@osce.org 

Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine 
8, Moscowska Str.; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-501 95 25 
Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua 

 

Ms. Hanna GDANSKA 
Attache 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua 

 

Mrs. Mariia LEVADA 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Vasyl ZVARYCH 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-22-622 47 97 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Maksym BUDARIN 
Deputy Director of Relogious and Nationalities Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Culture 
bul. I. Franka, 19; 01601 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-279 36 31 
Fax:+380-44-278 37 34 
Website: http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua 

 

Ms. Olha KRAVCHENKO 
Head of Legal Department 
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org 

Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine 
10, Peremohy Ave.; 01135 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-504-41 62 32 
Website: http://www.mon.gov.ua 
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Ms. Stella SHAPOVAL 
Head of International Scientific and Technical Co-operation Division; 
Department of International Co-operation 
E-Mail: s_shapoval@mon.gov.ua 

Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine 
10, Peremohy Ave.; 01135 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-481 32 80 
Fax:+380-44-481 32 80 
Website: http://www.mon.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Vladyslav DUBINA 
Deputy Head of Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine 
10, Bogomoltsa Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Oleksii LAZARENKO 
Head of Department 
E-Mail: childpolice@ukr.net 

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine 
10, Bogomoltsa Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-672-47 06 32 
Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Oleksandr VAKULENKO 
Head of Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine 
10, Bogomoltsa Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua 

 

Mrs. Yaroslava KAGLYAK 
Chief Specialist 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Justice 
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua 

 

Ms. Oksana YUKHTA 
Head of Division on Legal Education and Awaraness 
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org 

Ministry of Justice 
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-50-441 62 32 
Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua 

 

Mrs. Kateryna BOROZDINA 
Deputy Director of Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine 
8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukrane 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua 

 

Mrs. Tetyana IWANENKO 
Deputy Head of Directorate 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine 
8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukrane 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Serhiy PONOMARYOV 
Head of Non-Discrimination Division 
E-Mail: serhiyponomaryov@gmail.com 

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights 
21/8, Instytutska Str.; 01008 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua 

Ms. Mariana BETSA 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: betsa@pmua.at 

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE 
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-432 91 97 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna 

 

Ms. Olesia KOVALYK 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: dimagryniv@gmail.com 

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE 
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-668 51 96 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna 

 

Mr. Oleksandr MAZNYCHENKO 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: dimagryniv@gmail.com 

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE 
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-668 51 96 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna 

 

Mr. Yurii MONASTYRNYI 
Deputy Head of Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Security Service of Ukraine 
Volodymirskaya 33; Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Mr. Bogdan CHERWAK 
Director of the Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

State Committee on Television and Radio Broadcasting 
Prorizna 2; Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 

 

Mr. Oleg SHYNKARENKO 
E-Mail: galkan57@mail.ru 

State Penitentiary Service of Ukraine 
Melnikova, 81; 04050 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-207 03 67 
Website: http://www.kvs.gov.ua 
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Mrs. Galyna KANYGINA 
Judge of the Judicial Chamber 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Supreme Court of Ukraine 
P. Orlyka 4; Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 

Ms. June ZEITLIN 
Special Representative on Gender Issues 
E-Mail: zeitlin@civilrights.org 

 
 
 
 

 
Ms. Dalia AVRAMOFF 

Special Representative of the OSCE Chairman-in-Office on Gender Issues 
Washington, D.C.; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-917-841 07 02 

 
 

OSCE Partners for Co-operation 
Israel 

Ministry of Justice 

Senior Deputy to Tel Aviv District Attorney (criminal law) 
E-Mail: Dalyaa@justice.gov.il 

 

 
Amb. Youns TIJANI 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: info@moroccoembassy.pl 

Salah A Din Str. 29; Jerusalem; Israel 
Tel:+972-50-621 65 27 

 
Morocco 

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland 
ul. J. Dabrowskiego 72; 02-561 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-849 33 28 
Fax:+48-22-848 18 40 

 

Mr. Ait Slimane ABDERRAHIM 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: info@moroccoembassy.pl 

 
 

 
Ms. Natta AKAPAIBOON 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: natta.aka@gmail.com 

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland 
ul. J. Dabrowskiego 72; 02-561 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-849 33 28 
Fax:+48-22-848 18 40 

 
Thailand 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Sri Ayudhya Road; Bangkok 10400; Thailand 
Tel:+66-838-15 36 69 
Fax:+66-2-643 51 46 

 

Ms. Samatha WONGTHIEN 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: samatha129@gmail.com 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Sri Ayudhya Road; Bangkok 10400; Thailand 
Tel:+66-855-53 97 70 

 

Ms. Ladaporn PAOLUENGTONG 
Human Rights Official 
E-Mail: info@nhrc.or.th 

Office of the National Human Rights Commission of Thailand 
120 Government Complex, Chengwattana rd., Tungsonghong district, 
Bangkhen; Bangkok; Thailand 
Tel:+66-2-141 38 00 
Website: http://nhrc.or.th 

 

Ms. Noppawan SUKCHAROEN 
Human Rights Officer 
E-Mail: noppawan@nhrc.or.th 

Office of the National Human Rights Commission of Thailand 
120 Government Complex, Chengwattana rd., Tungsonghong district, 
Bangkhen; Bangkok; Thailand 
Tel:+66-2-141 38 00 
Website: http://nhrc.or.th 

 

International Organizations 
 

 
Amb. Maria LEISSNER 
Secretary General 
E-Mail: mleissner@community-democracies.org 
Ms. Kristine LUOMA-OVERSTREET 
Program Co-ordinator 
E-Mail: KLuoma-Overstreet@community-democracies.org 
Ms. Nicolina MAJEWSKA 
Office Manager 
E-Mail: nmajewska@community-democracies.org 
Mr. Andrzej KOSTEK 
Project Officer 
E-Mail: akostek@community-democracies.org 
Mr. Grzegorz MAJSTEREK 
Financial Officer 
E-Mail: gmajsterek@community-democracies.org 

Tel: +48-22-319 56 21 
 
 

Tel: +48-22-319 5618 
 
 

Tel: +48-723-80 15 33 
 
 

Tel: +48-604-70 16 13 
 
 

Tel: +48-22-319 56 29 
Fax: +48-22-319 56 28 

Community of Democracies 
Al. Ujazdowskie 41; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland 

Website: http://www.community-democracies.org 
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Mr. Daniel SLOMKA 
Communications Officer 
E-Mail: dslomka@community-democracies.org 
Ms. Miloslawa ZAGLOBA 
Legal Counsel 
E-Mail: mzagloba@community-democracies.org 
Mr. Abdel Basset BEN HASSEN 
Member of the LEND Network 
E-Mail: marwa.kochat@gmail.com 

Tel: +48-22-319 56 26 
 
 

Tel: +48-604-19 76 27 
 
 

Tel: +216-71-70 39 05 

 

 
Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA 
Director of the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw; Head of the Council of Europe Delegation 
E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int 
Mr. Lars MOLIN 
Chair of the Monitoring Committee 
E-Mail: lars.o.molin@orebro.se 
Dr. Cyril RITCHIE 
President of the Expert Council on NGO Law of the Conference of INGOs 
E-Mail: president@ngocongo.org 
Ms. Katerina HADZI-MICEVA EVANS 
Member of the Expert Council on NGO Law of the Conference of INGOs 
E-Mail: katerina@ecnl.org.hu 
Ms. Jutta GUTZKOW 
Head of Civil Society Division; Directorate General of Democracy 
E-Mail: jutta.gutzkow@coe.int 
Mr. Simon TONELLI 
Head of Legal Co-operation Division; Directorate General of Human Rights and Rule of Law 
E-Mail: simon.tonelli@coe.int 
Mr. Francois FRIEDERICH 
Head of Division of Electoral Assistance and Census; Directorate General of Democracy 
E-Mail: carine.roller-kaufman@coe.int 
Mr. Daniel POPESCU 
Head of Good Governance Division; Directorate General of Democracy 
E-Mail: daniel.popescu@coe.int 
Ms. Anguelina PROKHOROVA 
Adviser; Directorate of External Relations 
E-Mail: anguelina.prokhorova@coe.int 
Mr. Krzysztof ZYMAN 
Administrator; Secretariat of the Framework Convention for the Protection of National Minorities; 
Directorate General of Democracy 
E-Mail: krzysztof.zyman@coe.int 
Mr. Ziya Caga TANYAR 
Administrator; Secretariat of the Enlarged Agreement on Democracy through Law (Venice 
Commission) 
E-Mail: ziya.tanyar@coe.int 
Mrs. Stephanie POIREL 
Secretary of the Congress Monitoring Committee 
E-Mail: stephanie.poirel@coe.int 
Ms. Beata TURSKA 
Administrator; Council of Europe Office in Warsaw 
E-Mail: beata.turska@msz.gov.pl 
Ms. Malgorzata JEDRYSIK 
Trainee at the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw 
E-Mail: Malgorzata.JEDRYSIK@coe.int 

Tel: +48-501-39 26 90 
 
 

Tel: +46-19-21 11 89 
 
 

Tel: +41-22-733 67 17 
Fax: +41-22-734 70 82 

 
Tel: +36-1-318 69 23 

 
 

Tel: +33-388-41 29 10 
 
 

Tel: +33-388-41 21 62 
 
 

Tel: +33-388-41 21 84 
 
 

Tel: +33-388-41 36 08 
Fax: +33-388-41 27 84 

 
Tel: +33-388-41 26 36 
Fax: +33-388-41 37 84 

 
Tel: +33-388-41 26 90 
Fax: +33-390-21 49 18 

 
 

Tel: +33-626-37 73 76 
 
 
 

Tel: +33-390-21 51 84 
 
 

Tel: +48-664-36 32 20 
 
 

Tel: +48-22-629 68 36 

 

 
Mr. Jean-Bernard BOLVIN 
Policy Officer 
E-Mail: jean-bernard.bolvin@eeas.europa.eu 
Mrs. Zuzana MICHALCOVA SUTIAKOVA 
Administrator 
E-Mail: zuzana.sutiakova@eeas.europa.eu 

Tel: +32-472-35 46 35 
 
 

Tel: +32-476-70 40 52 

Council of Europe 
F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France 

Website: http://www.coe.int 
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European Union, European External Action Service 
242 rue de la Loi; 1046 Brussels; Belgium 

Website: http://www.eeas.europa.eu 
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Mrs. Inmaculada ARNAEZ 
Fundamnetal Rights Officer 
E-Mail: inmaculada.arnaez@frontex.europa.eu 
Mr. Duco VAN HEEL 
Anti-Trafficking Coordinator 
E-Mail: duco.vanheel@frontex.europa.eu 

Tel: +48-667-66 73 47 
 
 

Tel: +48-667-66 73 02 

 

 
Dr. Elzbieta MIKOS-SKUZA 
Member 
E-Mail: info@ihffc.org 

Tel: +41-31-325 07 68 

 

 
Ms. Joanna URBANIAK 
Project Assistant 
E-Mail: jurbaniak@iom.int 

Tel: +48-22-538 91 03 
Fax: +48-22-538 91 40 

 

 
Mrs. Michele Valerie RIEU 
Political Adviser 
E-Mail: mychelle.rieu@ext.eeas.europa.eu 

Tel: +32-2-584 57 52 

 

 
Mrs. Khatuna KUNTCHULIA 
Programme Manager 
E-Mail: khatuna.kunchulia@unwomen.org 

Tel: +995-59-170 10 87 
Fax: +995-32-225 02 71 

 

 
Mr. Frank REMUS 
Head of Liaison Office 
E-Mail: remus@unhcr.org 

Tel: +43-1-260 60 42 40 
Fax: +43-1-263 41 15 

 

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations 
 

 
Ms. Miroslava BEHAM 
Ambassador, Senior Adviser on Gender Issues 
E-Mail: miroslava.beham@osce.org 
Ms. Ana LUKATELA 
Adviser on Gender Issues 
E-Mail: equality@osce.org 
Mr. Francesco MONETA 
Legal Officer; Legal Services Unit 
E-Mail: francesco.moneta@osce.org 

Tel: +43-664-8590-818 
Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 27 

 
Tel: +43-1-514 36 69 27 

 
 

Tel: +43-664-88 47 49 85

 

 
Amb. Adam KOBIERACKI 
Director 
E-Mail: pm-cpc@osce.org 

Tel: +43-1-514 36 61 22 
Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96 

Frontex-European Agency for the Management of Operational Cooperation at the External Borders 
Rondo ONZ 1; 00-124 Warsaw; Poland 
Website: http://www.frontex.europa.eu 
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International Humanitarian Fact Finding Commission 
Federal Palace North; 3003 Bern; Switzerland 

Website: http://www.ihffc.org 
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International Organization for Migration, Poland 
Mariensztat 8; 00-302 Warsaw; Poland 

Website: http://www.iom.pl 

6 

Office of the EU Special Representative for Human Rights 
EEAS- Cortenbergh 7/068, Rond Point Schuman 9/A; 1046 Brussels; Belgium 

7 

UN Women; Georgia Country Office 
UN House, 9 Eristavi Street; 0179 Tbilisi; Georgia 

Website: http://www.unwomen.org 

8 

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office in Austria 
P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria 

Website: http://www.unhcr.at 

9 

OSCE Secretariat 
Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria 

Website: http://www.osce.org 
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OSCE Secretariat, Conflict Prevention Centre 
Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd Floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria 

Website: http://www.osce.org/cpc 
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Mr. Mehdi KNANI 
Assistant Programme Officer 
E-Mail: mknani@osce.org 

Tel: +43-1-514 36 66 36 

 

 
Dr. Maria Grazia GIAMMARINARO 
Special Representative 
E-Mail: Szilvia.Okolicsanyi@osce.org 
Ms. Astrid GANTERER 
Adviser on Anti-Trafficking Issues 
E-Mail: astrid.ganterer@osce.org 

Tel: +43-664-859 0927 
 
 

Tel: +43-1-514 36 66 19 

 

 
Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC 
OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media 
E-Mail: dunja.mijatovic@osce.org 
Mr. Andrey RIKHTER 
Director 
E-Mail: Andrey.Rikhter@osce.org 
Ms. Nora ISAAC 
Adviser 
E-Mail: nora.isaac@osce.org 
Dr. Ana KARLSREITER 
Senior Adviser 
E-Mail: ana.karlsreiter@osce.org 
Ms. Joanna JINKS 
Executive Assistant 
E-Mail: joanna.jinks@osce.org 

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00 
Fax: +43-1-514 36 68 02 

 
Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 13 

 
 

Tel: +43-1- 514 36 68 05 
 
 

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 14 
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96 

 
Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 02 
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96 

 

 
Mrs. Astrid THORS 
OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities 
E-Mail: radka.angelova@osce.org 
Ms. Sirpa RAUTIO 
Personal Adviser of HCNM 
E-Mail: sirpa.rautio@osce.org 
Mr. Alexander HUG 
Head of Section/Senior Adviser 
E-Mail: radka.angelova@osce.org 
Mr. Vincent DE GRAAF 
Legal Officer 
E-Mail: vincent.degraaf@osce.org 

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00 
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10 

 
 
 

 
Tel: +31-70-312 55 07 
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10 

 
Tel: +31-70-312 55 64 

 

 
Ms. Isabel SANTOS 
Member of Parliament, acting Chair, OSCE PA Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and 
Humanitarian Questions 
E-Mail: neil@oscepa.dk 
Mr. Mehmet Sevki KULKULOGLU 
OSCE PA Third Committee Vice-Chair, Turkish MP 
E-Mail: cenk@tbmm.gov.tr 
Ms. Tina SCHON 
Deputy Secretary General 
E-Mail: tina@oscepa.dk 
Ms. Anna CHERNOVA 
Programme Director 
E-Mail: anna@oscepa.dk 
Mr. Cenk ILERI 
Secretary of the Turkish Delegation to OSCE PA 
E-Mail: cenk@tbmm.gov.tr 

 
 
 
 

Tel: +90-312-420 51 49 
Fax: +90-312-420 67 56 

 
Tel: +45-33-37 80 40 
Fax: +45-33-37 80 30 

 
Tel: +45-60-10 83 83 

 
 

Tel: +90-312-420 51 49 
Fax: +90-312-420 67 56 

OSCE Secretariat; Action against Terrorism Unit 
Wallnerstrasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria 

Website: http://www.osce.org 
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OSCE Secretariat; Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human 
Beings 

Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria 
Website: http://www.osce.org 
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Office of the Representative on Freedom of the Media 
Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria 

5 

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities 
P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands 

Website: http://www.osce.org/hcnm 

6 

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly 
Tordenskjoldsgade 1; 1055 Copenhagen K; Denmark 
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Ms. Claudia VOLLMER 
Head of Democratization Department 
E-Mail: claudia.vollmer@osce.org 
Mr. Jo FAAFENG 
Senior Judicial Officer 
E-Mail: jo.faafeng@osce.org 
Dr. Alenka VERBOLE 
Senior Democratization Officer 
E-Mail: alenka.verbole@osce.org 
Mrs. Anila HARAPI 
Young Roma Professional 
E-Mail: anila.harapi@osce.org 

Tel: +355-694-01 00 39 
 
 

Tel: +355-694-01 00 34 
 
 

Tel: +355-694-401 00 31 
 
 

Tel: +355-69-576 29 52

 

 
Ms. Natasa RASIC 
Human Dimension Officer 
E-Mail: Natasa.Rasic@osce.org 

Tel: +7-701-727 97 65

 

 
Mr. Giovanni GALZIGNATO 
Head of Rule of Law and Human Rights Unit 
E-Mail: giovanni.galzignato@osce.org 
Mr. Cabir ALIYEV 
Trial Monitoring Co-ordinator 
E-Mail: cabir.aliyev@osce.org 
Mr. Vusal BEHBUDOV 
National Democratisation Officer 
E-Mail: vusal.behbudov@osce.org 

Tel: +994-50-265 90 98 
 
 

Tel: +994-55-566 68 05 
 
 

Tel: +994-50-255 61 06

 

 
Mr. Miroslaw NOWAK 
Penitentiary Reform Adviser 
E-Mail: miroslaw.nowak@osce.org 
Mr. Fabio PIANA 
Senior Human Dimension Officer 
E-Mail: fabio.piana@osce.org 
Mr. Maciej DACHOWSKI 
E-Mail: maciej.dachowski@osce.org 

Tel: +996-775-97 22 65 
Fax: +996-312-61 24 40 

 
Tel: +996-775-58 01 98 

 
 

Tel: +996-775-97 02 81

 

 
Ms. Nina SUOMALAINEN 
Deputy Head of Mission 
E-Mail: nina.suomalainen@osce.org 
Mr. Christopher ENGELS 
Head of Rule of Law Section 
E-Mail: Christopher.Engels@osce.org 

Tel: +387-33-75 21 51 
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79 

 
Tel: +387-61-72 89 61 
Fax: +387-33-44 24 

 

 
Ms. Jasna DOBRICIK 
Chief; Equality, Non-discrimination and Anti-trafficking Section 
E-Mail: jasna.dobricik@osce.org 
Mr. Sebiha MEXHUANI 
National Coordinator, Legal System Monitoring Section 
E-Mail: sebiha.mexhuani@osce.org 
Ms. Betime HOXHA 
External Relations Officer 
E-Mail: betime.hoxha@osce.org 
Ms. Sanja POPOVIC 
Legal Officer 
E-Mail: sanja.popovic@osce.org 

Tel: +381-38-24 01 00 
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11 

 
Tel: +377-44-64 59 03 
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11 

 
Tel: +377-44-96 70 36 
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11 

 
Tel: +381-38-24 01 00 x 1127 

OSCE Presence in Albania 
Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirana; Albania 

Website: http://www.osce.org/Albania/ 
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OSCE Centre in Astana 
10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan 

9 

OSCE Office in Baku 
The Landmark III, 96 Nizami Str.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan 

Website: http://www.osce.org/baku 

10 

OSCE Centre in Bishkek 
139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan 

Website: http://www.osce.org/bishkek 

11 

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina 
Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina 

Website: http://www.oscebih.ba 

12 

OSCE Mission in Kosovo 
OSCE Headquarters; 10000 Pristina 
Website: http://www.osce.org/kosovo 
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Ms. Rita TAMM 
Senior Rule of Law Adviser 
E-Mail: Rita.Tamm@osce.org 
Mr. Igor PIVOVAR 
Legal Adviser 
E-Mail: igor.pivovar@osce.org 
Mrs. Daniela DAVID-CIMPOIES 
National Legal Officer 
E-Mail: daniela.david-cimpoies@osce.org 
Ms. Ecaterina LEUCA 
National Public Information Officer 
E-Mail: Ecaterina.Leuca@osce.org 
Ms. Tatiana CAZACU 
Programme Assistant 
E-Mail: tatiana.cazacu@osce.org 

Tel: +373-22-88 78 61 
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96 

 
Tel: +37369871662 
Fax: +37322887822 

 
Tel: +373-69 80 85 00 

 
 

Tel: +373-6-987 16 54 
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96 

 
Tel: +373-22-88 78 07 

 

 
Mrs. Mia LAUSEVIC 
Senior Political Assistant 
E-Mail: mia.lausevic@osce.org 

Tel: +382-67-62 60 29 
Fax: +382-20-40 64 31 

 

 
Dr. Romana SCHWEIGER 
Head of Rule of Law Department 
E-Mail: romana.schweiger@osce.org 
Ms. Ivana RAMADANOVIC VAINOMAA 
National Legal Advisor; Rule of Law Department 
E-Mail: ivana.ramadanovic@osce.org 
Ms. Ruzica BANDA 
National Human Rights Officer 
E-Mail: ruzica.banda@osce.org 
Ms. Jelena JOKANOVIC 
National Officer on Minorities 
E-Mail: jelena.jokanovic@osce.org 
Mr. Ivan JOVANOVIC 
National Legal Officer 
E-Mail: ivan.jovanovic@osce.org 
Ms. Natasa SAKOTA 
National Governance Officer 
E-Mail: natasa.sakota@osce.org 

Tel: +381-11-360 61 54 
Fax: +381-11-360 61 12 

 
Tel: +381-63 33 74 67 
Fax: +381-11-360 61 19 

 
Tel: +381-11-360 61 24 
Fax: +381-11-360 31 19 

 
Tel: +381-11-360 61 78 
Fax: +381-11-360 61 19 

 
Tel: +381-63-36 72 10 
Fax: +381-11-367 24 29 

 
Tel: +381-63-34 82 30 
Fax: +381-11-360 61 19 

 

 
Ms. Lisa TILNEY 
Head of Rule of Law 
E-Mail: Lisa.Tilney@osce.org 
Ms. Reeva BELL 
Senior Rule of Law Officer/Legislation Reform 
E-Mail: Reeva.Bell@osce.org 

Tel: +389-71-37 71 56 
 
 

Tel: +389-70-35 80 31 

 

 
Ms. Barbara DAVIS 
Head of Human Dimension Unit 
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OSCE Mission to Moldova 
Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova 

Website: http://www.osce.org/moldova 
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OSCE Mission to Montenegro 
Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog 1a; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro 
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OSCE Mission to Serbia 
Cakorska 1; 11040 Belgrade; Serbia 
Website: http://www.osce.org/serbia 
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OSCE Mission to Skopje 
Hyperium Building, Oktomvriska Revolucija Street b.b.; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia 

Website: http://www.osce.org/skopje 
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OSCE Office in Tajikistan 
18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012 Dushanbe; Tajikistan 

Website: http://www.osce.org 
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E-Mail: zfarangis@gmail.com 

Tel: +49-1578-753 67 61 

 

 
Ms. Ramziya MIRZOBEKOVA 
Journalist 
E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net 

Tel: +992-935-60 69 96 
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OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine 
16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Website: http://www.osce.org/ukraine 
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OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan 
Afrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan 

Website: http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan 
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OSCE Office in Yerevan 
64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia 

Website: http://www.osce.org/yerevan 
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2 

mailto:shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org
mailto:tetyana.rudenko@osce.org
mailto:Nataliia.Stupnytska@osce.org
mailto:rene.bebeau@osce.org
mailto:natalia.betsa@osce.org
mailto:anna.shalimova@osce.org
mailto:Nadia.Skrypka@osce.org
mailto:yuliya.zoricheva@osce.org
mailto:christoph.opfermann@osce.org
mailto:Ildar.Fayzullin@osce.org
mailto:Lola.Maksudova@osce.org
mailto:rashid.khasanov@osce.org
mailto:laura.hayruni@osce.org
mailto:inna.yeranosyan@osce.org
mailto:zfarangis@gmail.com
mailto:ksanginov@osi.tajik.net
http://www.osce.org/ukraine
http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan
http://www.osce.org/yerevan


 
Mr. Iurii SHAMKOV 
Chairman of the Board 
E-Mail: schamkov@gmail.com 

Tel: +380-50-932 67 89 
Fax: +380-652-50 58 12 

 

 
Mrs. Vasila INOYATOVA 
Chairperson 
E-Mail: vasila.iva@gmail.com 
Mr. Abdurakhman TASHANOV 
Activist 
E-Mail: vasila.iva@gmail.com 

Tel: +998-935-62 47 80 
Fax: +998-71-240 68 29 

 
Tel: +998-935-62 47 80 
Fax: +998-71-241 85 88 

 

 
Mr. Nurali DAVLATOV 
Deputy Head 
E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net 

Tel: +992-372-38 55 23 
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Tel: +380-674-49 28 46 
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"Democratic and Public Initiatives" Simferopol City Public Organization 
Khatsko 13/1 Str.; 95006 Simferopol; Ukraine 
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"EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan 
Navoi str. 7/418; Tashkent 700000; Uzbekistan 
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"Faraj" - news agency 
16 Saadi Sherozi street; Dushanbe; Tajikistan 

Website: http://www.faraj.tj 
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"Istiqbolli Avlod" Youth Information-Enlightening Center; Tashkent branch 
25-31, Chilanzar, 1 district; 100096 Tashkent; Uzbekistan 

Website: http://www.ia.uz 
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"Positive Change" Youth Movement 
Murtuza Mukhtarov 149,Yasamal; AZ 1009 Baku; Azerbaijan 

Website: http://www.musbet.org 
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"Resource Centre for Democracy and Human Rights" Public Union 
Microdistrict 1, house 45v, app. 77; Sumqait city; Azerbaijan 
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"Rule of Law" Human Rights NGO 
9 Arshakunyats ave., floor 2, off. 2; 0023 Yerevan; Armenia 

Website: http://armlex.am 
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"Sandidzan" 
Profsouznaya 75/3,174; 117 342 Moscow; Russian Federation 

Website: http://sandidzan.org 

10 

"Telekritika" 
Ryzska 15; Kyiv; Ukraine 

Website: http://www.telekritika.ua 
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"Veresk" Charity Foundation for Disabled and Amputees 
Chachba 9/6; Sukhumi 
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1 Pump Court Chambers 
Elm Court, Temple; London EC4Y 7AB; United Kingdom 

Website: http://www.1pumpcourt.co.uk 
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ABTTF - Federation of Western Thrace Turks in Europe 
Wemerstr. 2; 58454 Witten; Germany 

Website: http://www.abttf.org 
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ACT for America 5280 Coalition 
104 Willow Place N; Broomfield CO; U.S.A. 

Website: http://www.act5280.org 
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ACT! for Canada - Education 
5764 Monkland Avenue; H4A 1E9 Montreal, Quebec; Canada 

Website: http://www.actforcanada.ca 

16 

Administrative Centre of Jehovah's Witnesses, Russia 
Srednyaya, bldg. 6, pos. Solnechnoye; 197739 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.jw-russia.org 

17 

AEGEE-Europe 
Rue du Noyer / Notelaarsstraat 55; 1000 Brussels; Belgium 

Website: http://www.aegee.org 
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AEGEE-Wien - European Student's Forum 
Lassingleithnerplatz 2/3; 1020 Vienna; Austria 

Website: http://www.aegee-wien.org 
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Africa Diaspora 
Lubartowska 64/15; Lublin; Poland 
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Afryka Connect Foundation 
Chmielna 26/19; Warsaw; Poland 
Website: http://www.afrycon.org 
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Ahmadiyya Muslim Community International 
16 Gressenhall Road; London SW18 5QL; United Kingdom 

Website: http://www.alislam.org 

22 

AKIDWA, Ireland 
Unit 2 Killarney Court, Buckingham Str.; Dublin 1; Ireland 

Website: http://www.akidwa.ie 

23 

Al Kawakibi Democracy Transition Center 
6 rue Imam Moslem; Manzah 4 - Tunis 1082; Tunisia 

Website: http://www.kawakibi.org 

24 

Alliance Defending Freedom 
Landesgerichtsstraße 18/10; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Website: http://www.alliancedefendingfreedom.org 

25 

Alliance of Youth Initiatives of Kazakhstan (AYIK) at Public Foundation "Ar. Rukh. Khak" 
Bogenbai str. 50, off. 1; Astana; Kazakhstan 

26 
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85, Str. Al-Farabi, App. 5; Almaty; Kazakhstan 

Website: http://www.humanrights.kz 
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Weichselplatz 8; 12045 Berlin; Germany 

Website: http://www.amarodrom.de 
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Leipzigerplatz 15; 10117 Berlin; Germany 

Website: http://www.ajcgermany.org 
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American University of Central Asia 
207 Abdummomunova; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan 

Website: http://www.auca.kg 
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Amnesty International 
International Secretariat; 1 Easton Street; London WC1X ODW; United Kingdom 

Website: http://www.amnesty.org 
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Amnesty International European Institutions Office 
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Website: http://www.amnesty.eu 
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Amnesty International, Poland 
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7th Krasnoarmeyskaya 25/14, office 413; 190005 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.memorial.spb.ru 
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E-Mail: shirinyan@osi.hu 
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Senior Policy Officer 
E-Mail: kullmanna@gmail.com 

Tel: +36-309-90 22 75 
Fax: +36-1-882 31 01 

 
Tel: +36-304-88 72 33 

 
Mr. Dilovar MUNAVVAROV 
Program Director 
E-Mail: dilovar@osi.tajik.net 
Mr. Kakhramondzhon SANGINOV 
Law Programme Co-ordinator 
E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net 

Tel: +992-907-70 05 25 
 
 

Tel: +992-474-41 07 45 
Fax: +992-474-41 07 29 

 
Ms. Amrit SINGH 
Senior Legal Officer, National Security and Counterterrorism 
E-Mail: asingh@justiceinitiative.org 

Tel: +1-212-548 06 60 
Fax: +1-212-548 46 62 
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E-Mail: g.abdirasulova@gmail.com 
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E-Mail: Iygilik.kazakov@gmail.com 

Tel: +996-555-96 48 66 
Fax: +996-312-64 40 08 
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E-Mail: aadaman@icgaeolian.com 

Tel: +1-301-881 60 76 
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E-Mail: centrum@ordoiuris.pl 
Mr. Marcin MUSIAL 
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President 
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Mr. Alfi MALEK 
Member of the Board 
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Tel: +33-618-03 86 98 
 
 

Tel: +33-6-18 03 86 98 
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E-Mail: vaigis.stancikas30@gmail.com 

Tel: +370-6-768 74 77 
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Chairman 
E-Mail: parakesmail@gmail.com 

Tel: +46-8-508 940 23 

Open Society Institute Assistance Foundation, Tajikistan 
37/1 Bokhtar str.; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan 
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Open Society Justice Initiative 
400 West 59th Street; New York, NY 10019; U.S.A. 

Website: http://www.justiceinitiative.org 
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Open Viewpoint Public Foundation 
Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan 
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Order of St. Andrew 
8 East 79th Street; New York, NY 10021; U.S.A. 
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Ordo Iuris Law Centre 
Krakowskie Przedmiescie 20/22 off. 28; 00-325 Warsaw; Poland 

Website: http://www.ordoiuris.pl 
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Organisation Franco-Egyptienne pour les Droits de l'Homme 
8 bis, rue Gay Lussac; 78800 Houilles; France 

Website: http://www.OFEDH.org 
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Organisation of Veterans of Anti-Hitlerite Coalition in WWII Living in Lithuania 
J. Basanaviciaus 29; Vilnius; Lithuania 
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OSCE-NGO Network Sweden 
c/o Olof Kleberg, Bergsgatan 28; SE 11223 Stockholm; Sweden 

Website: http://www.osce-ngo.se 
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Tel: +46-706-99 59 26 
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Tel: +46-704-15 25 24 
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Project Manager, Death Penalty and Alternatives 
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Tel: +44-207-247 65 15 
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Tel: +995-32-298 35 60 
Fax: +995-32-298 35 60 

Oslo Coalition on Freedom of Religion or Belief 
Norwegian Centre for Human Rights, University of Oslo, P.O. Box 6706 St. Olavs plass; No-0130 Oslo; Norway 

Website: http://www.oslocoalition.org 
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Ossigeno per l'Informazione 
Piazza della Torretta 36; 00187 Rome; Italy 
Website: http://www.ossigenoinformazione.it 
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Panoptykon Foundation 
Orzechowska 4/4; 02-068 Warsaw; Poland 

Website: http://www.panoptykon.org 
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Parliament of Non-represented 
Skolas 20, off. 501A; Riga; Latvia 
Website: http://www.kongress.lv 
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PeaceQuest International 
Skruvgatan 4; Uppsala; Sweden 

Website: http://www.peacequest.eu 
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Penal Reform International 
PRI HEAD OFFICE 60-62 Commercial Street; London E1 6LT; United Kingdom 

Website: http://www.penalreform.org 
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Penal Reform International; Regional Office 
16 Kikodze St.; Tbilisi 0105; Georgia 

Website: http://www.pri.ge 
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Chairman 
E-Mail: uemit.vural@gmx.at 
Mr. Abdullah ERBAY 
Vice Chairman 
E-Mail: aberbay@gmail.com 

Tel: +43-664-181 01 42 
 
 

Tel: +43-660-768 88 44 

 

 
Mr. Martin MORAWETZ 
Media Director 
E-Mail: martin.morawetz@csi.or.at 

Tel: +43-664-354 54 25 

 

 
Mr. Peter TREVVETT 
UK Representative 
E-Mail: ptrevvett@plymouthbrethrenchristianchurch.org 

Tel: +44-7848-45 17 24 

 

 
Dr. Monika STRUS-WOLOS 
Member of Presidium Board 
E-Mail: monika.strus-wolos@adwokatura.pl 

Tel: +48-502-25 11 80 
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E-Mail: pwisniewski@diplomacy.pl 

Tel: +48-795-07 48 52 

 

 
Mr. Andrzej DOMINICZAK 
President 
E-Mail: humanizm@op.pl 

Tel: +48-22-663 72 83 

 

 
Ms. Hanna SUKHADOLSKAYA 
Co-ordinator 
E-Mail: minsk@instytut.polski.org 

Tel: +375-17-200 63 78 
Fax: +375-17-200 48 74 

 

 
Ms. Kinga Oliwia BRUDZINSKA 
Analyst 
E-Mail: brudzinska@pism.pl 
Dr. Konrad ZASZTOWT 
Analyst 
E-Mail: zasztowt@pism.pl 

Tel: +48-22-556 80 00 
 
 

Tel: +48-698-29 26 58 

Penal Reform International; Regional Office in Central Asia 
153, Abay Avenue, office 40; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan 

Website: http://www.penalreform.org 
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Perspektive - Verein fur die Vertretung der Interessen der ArbeitnehmerInnen 
Sechshauserstrasse 94-96/2/R02; 1150 Vienna; Austria 

Website: http://www.listeperspektive.at 
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Plattform für Solidarität mit verfolgten Christen 
c/o CSI Austria, Singerstr. 7/4/2; A-1010 Vienna; Austria 
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Plymouth Brethren Christian Church 
Chelwood House, Cox Lane; Chessington, Surrey, KT19 1DN; United Kingdom 

Website: http://www.plymouthbrethrenchristianchurch.org 
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Polish Bar Council 
Swietojerska 16; 00-202 Warsaw; Poland 

Website: http://www.adwokatura.pl 

347 

Polish Forum of Young Diplomats (Forum Mlodych Dyplomatow) 
Oleandrow 6 (2 p.); 00-629 Warsaw; Poland 

Website: http://www.diplomacy.pl 
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Polish Humanist Association 
Wiejska 9/115; Warsaw; Poland 

Website: http://www.humanizm.free.ngo.pl 
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Polish Institute in Minsk 
Volodarskogo 6; 220030 Minsk; Belarus 

Website: http://www.instpol.by 
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Polish Institute of International Affairs 
Warecka 1a; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland 

Website: http://www.pism.pl 
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Tel: +48-501-51 87 57 

 

 
Mr. Jaroslaw WLODARCZYK 
President 
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Human Rights Program Director 
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Tel: +373-6-910 48 51 
Fax: +373-22-45 00 24 
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Tel: +7-1645-627 80 
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Polish Rationalist Association 
Koszykowa 20; Warsaw; Poland 
Website: http://www.psr.org.pl 
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Press Club Polska 
Krakowskie Przedmieście 64; 00-322 Warsaw; Poland 

Website: http://pressclub.pl 
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Promo-LEX Association 
PO Box 89; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova 

Website: http://www.promolex.md 
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Public Association "Women's beam" 
2 microdistrict, building 40A, app. 9; Stepnogorsk, Akmolinskaya oblast; Kazakhstan 
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Public Foundation "Journalists in Troubles" 
pr. Abaya, 20/17, office 21; Almaty; Kazakhstan 
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Public Foundation "LIBERTY" 
72 Tole Bi Street, suite 1; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan 

Website: http://www.libertykz.org 
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Public Foundation "Nota Bene" 
137 Rudaki Ave., office# 509, 511; 734001 Dushanbe; Tajikistan 

Website: http://www.notabene.tj 

358 

Public Fund for Support and Development of Independent Print Media and News Agencies of Uzbekistan 
30, Navoi str.; 0129 Tashkent; Uzbekistan 

Website: http://www.mmf.uz 
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Public Group of Initiative Volonteers "Akcent" 
Lenin street 183 a; Dushanbe; Tajikistan 
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Project Coordinator 
E-Mail: dastanurbek@gmail.com 

Tel: +996-550-20 78 71 
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Director 
E-Mail: ntaubina@publicverdict.org 
Mr. Oleg NOVIKOV 
Head of the PR-Department 
E-Mail: oleg.novikov1975@gmail.com 
Ms. Elena PERSHAKOVA 
Head of Legal Department 
E-Mail: pershakova@publicverdict.org 

Tel: +7-916-671-9230 
Fax: +7-495-951-1201 
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Tel: +7-499-788 90 61 

 

 
Mr. Andrii ANDROSOV 
Executive Director 
E-Mail: amega001@mail.ru 
Mr. Sergiy ZAYETS 
Member 
E-Mail: sevlegalaid@gmail.com 

Tel: +380-964-75 35 43 
 
 

Tel: +380-50-740 20 20 
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President 
E-Mail: resonancef@gmail.com 

Tel: +380-667-21 01 16 
Fax: +380-322-33 57 12 03 

 

 
Mr. Ruslan JAMALOV 
General Manager 
E-Mail: resulnurcemal@gmail.com 
Mr. Przemyslaw ZIOLKOWSKI 
Co-operator, Translator 
E-Mail: przemziolko@wp.pl 

Tel: +48-608-04 81 06 
 
 

Tel: +48-695-13 09 84 

 

 
Mrs. Gulnara ORAZBAYEVA 
President 
E-Mail: kokshe_antisekta@mail.ru 

Tel: +7-716-225 57 16 
Fax: +7-716-225 57 16 

 

 
Mr. Nurmuhamet HANAMOV 
Chairman 
E-Mail: nhanamov@yahoo.com 
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Project Co-ordinator 
E-Mail: irina@romanicriss.org 

Tel: +40-732-63 12 73 

Public Union "Kyrgyz Indigo" 
Lermontova 33, 7/4; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan 

Website: http://www.indigo.kg 
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Public Verdict Foundation 
16/1 Khokhlovsky per.; 109028 Moscow; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.publicverdict.org 
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Regional Centre of Human Rights 
Yaltinskaya str., 12, off. 5; 99011 Sevastopol; Ukraine 

Website: http://rchr.org.ua 
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Regional Charity "Resonance" Foundation 
38 Lysenko str.; Lviv; Ukraine 
Website: http://resonance.at.ua 

364 

REJHAN Publication 
Lucka 26; 01-211 Warsaw; Poland 
Website: http://www.risaleshop.com 

365 

Religious Information and Advisory Centre "Sana" 
41 B.Momyshuly str., apt 110; Kokshetau; Kazakhstan 

366 

Republican Party of Turkmenistan in exile 
Vienna; Austria 

Website: http://www.tmrepublican.org 
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Romani CRISS-Roma Center for Social Intervention and Studies 
Str. Buzesti nr. 19, sector 1; 011011 Bucharest; Romania 

Website: http://www.romanicriss.org 
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Mr. Ella POLIAKOVA 
Chaiperson 
E-Mail: soldiersmothers@yandex.ru 

Tel: +7-812-712 50 58 
Fax: +7-812-712 50 58 

 

 
Mr. Matvey CHLENOV 
Deputy Executive Director 
E-Mail: chlenov@rjc.ru 

Tel: +7-926-206 78 90 
Fax: +7-495-777 65 75 

 

 
Mr. Valery SOZAEV 
Advocacy Manager 
E-Mail: valery.sozaev@gmail.com 

Tel: +7-906-2292560 
Fax: +7-812-313 93 69 

 

 
Mr. Wade KUSACK 
Director of the Religious Freedom Department 
E-Mail: wade.kusack@gmail.com 

Tel: +1-917-340 40 39 

 

 
Mr. Sergei SEREDENKO 
Russian Ombudsman in Estonia 
E-Mail: sergeiseredenko@gmail.com 

Tel: +372-55-36 110 

 

 
Mr. Mikhail KISELEV 
Staff Member 
E-Mail: mikhail.kisselew@gmail.com 

Tel: +7-905-714 25 86 
Fax: +7-495-633 72 81 

 

 
Mr. Igor BORISOV 
Chairman of the Council 
E-Mail: roiip@roiip.ru 
Mr. Alexander IGNATOV 
Executive Director 
E-Mail: ignatov@mosk.ru 

Tel: +7-495-624 14 390 
Fax: +7-495-624 14 30 

 
Tel: +7-903-731 33 75 
Fax: +7-495-624 14 30 

 

 
Mr. Oleg ZORYA 
Chairman 
E-Mail: o.zorya@rsmnn.ru 

Tel: +7-910-937 00 00 

 

 
Mr. Pages GUY 
President 
E-Mail: Salut.misericorde@gmail.com 

Tel: +33-1-40 39 06 03 

ROPO "Soldiers' Mothers of Saint-Petersburg" 
9 Razyezhaya; 191002 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.soldiersmothers.ru 
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Russian Jewish Congress 
Bolshaya Pereyaslavskaya 46, off. 2; 129110 Moscow; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.rjc.ru 
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Russian LGBT Network 
Ligovsky pr. 87-406; St.Petersburg; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.lgbtnet.ru 
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Russian Ministries 
PO Box 496; Wheaton IL, 60187; U.S.A. 

Website: http://www.russian-ministries.org 

372 

Russian Ombudsman in Estonia 
Veeru 20-26; 74113 Maardu; Estonia 

Website: http://slavia.ee/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=5687&Itemid=223 
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Russian Orthodox Church 
22, Danilovskiy Val; 115191 Moscow; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.mospat.ru 

374 

Russian Public Institute of Electoral Law 
B. Cherkasskii per., 4- 6; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.roiip.ru 

375 

Russian Union of Youth; Nizhniy Novgorod Regional Organization 
Krasnoselskaya, 11b, off. 106; Nizhniy Novgorod; Russian Federation 

Website: http://nnov.ruy.ru 
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Salut et Misericorde 
4 Cite du Sacre-Coeur; 75018 Paris; France 
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Mr. Joachim PORSLUND 
Director 
E-Mail: Sandhedsseminar@gmail.com 
Ms. Anna Maria RINDONE 
Assistant 
E-Mail: summerunlimited@yahoo.com 

Tel: +45-2-462 06 81 
 
 

Tel: +45-30-82 77 49 

 

 
Mr. Artur GRIGORYAN 
Member 
E-Mail: art.grigorian@gmail.com 

Tel: +374-91-45 13 20 

 

 
Mr. Robin RICHARDSON 
Chairperson 
E-Mail: robin@insted.co.uk 

Tel: +44-208-900 17 20 

 

 
Mr. Kamal FAHMI 
Director 
E-Mail: fahmi@swissmail.org 

Tel: +46-703-41 97 66 

 

 
Mr. Mariann MESAROS 
Lawyer, Researcher 
E-Mail: mesaros@snslp.sk 
Mr. Marinan MESZAROS 
Lawyer 
E-Mail: mesaros@snslp.sk 

Tel: +421-2-20 85 01 25 
 
 

Tel: +421-2-20 85 01 25 

 

 
Dr. Dmitry DUBROVSKY 
Director, Human Rights Programme 
E-Mail: dubr@smolny.org 

Tel: +7-812-320 07 24 
Fax: +7-812-320 07 27 

 

 
Ms. Yulia DRANCHUK 
President 
E-Mail: pralepshae@gmail.com 

Tel: +48-536-97 71 85 

 

 
Mr. Rahmatillo ZOIROV 
Chairman 
E-Mail: r.zoir@mail.ru 

Tel: +992-934-54 21 58 

 

 
Mr. Kazunari FUJII 
Director 
E-Mail: sgiungv@bluewin.ch 

Tel: +41-22-755 27 00 
Fax: +41-22-755 27 02 

Sandhedsseminar 
Nordre Fasanvej 230; 2200 Copenhagen N; Denmark 

Website: http://sandhedsseminar.dk 
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Save Teghut Civic Initiative 
Avan-Atinu 2/13, off. 30; Yerevan; Armenia 

Website: http://teghut.am 
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